
          

 

 

JOURNEY’S END 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

PALM BEACH COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APRIL 10, 2019 
7:00 P.M. 

 

 
 

 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.journeysendcdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



















From: Brandon, Karen <Karen.Brandon@aecom.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 3:03 PM 
To: Nicole Smith <nsmith@lwdd.net> 
Subject: FW: LWDD ‐ L‐16 Canal gates 
 
Nicole, 
 
Please see the email below and the attached photo that I sent to Jim Fandrey. I did not realize he had 
retired. 
 
Any assistance you can provide would be greatly appreciated. 
 
Karen Brandon, P.E. 
Florida South Department Manager, Water Business Line  
D 1-561-515-3907 C 1-561-719-4308 
karen.brandon@aecom.com  
   
AECOM  
2090 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd. 
Suite 600 
West Palm Beach, FL 33409  
T 1-561-684-3375   F 561-689-8531 Cisco 1793907 
www.aecom.com  
 
From: Brandon, Karen  
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2019 10:47 AM 
To: 'jfandrey@lwdd.net' 
Subject: LWDD - L-16 Canal gates 
 
Good morning Jim, 
 
The Journey’s End CDD Board has requested that I coordinate with LWDD on the two gates shown in the 
attached photos. Two of the photos are on the Hagen Ranch road end and two are on the east end near 
Jog Road. Who is the best person at LWDD for me to coordinate with? Are these gates owned by LWDD? 
The Board is concerned about safety issues. I just received the photos over the holiday, however, I have 
a Board meeting tomorrow evening.  
 
Thank you, 
 
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
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RESOLUTION NO. 2019-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
JOURNEY’S END COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
APPROVING A PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Journey’s End Community 
Development District (“District”) is required by Chapter 190.008, Florida Statutes, to approve a 
Proposed Budget for each fiscal year; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 
has been prepared and considered by the Board. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE JOURNEY’S END COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT THAT: 
 

Section 1. The Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 
2019/2020 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted. 
 

Section 2.       A Public Hearing is hereby scheduled for June 12, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. in the 
Journey’s End Clubhouse, 6400 Journey’s End Drive, Lake Worth, FL 33467, for the purpose of 
receiving public comments on the Proposed Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Budget. 
 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 10th day of April, 2019. 
 

 
ATTEST: JOURNEY’S END 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman 
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    Journey's End
 Community Development District

    Proposed Budget For
     Fiscal Year 2019/2020

     October 1, 2019 - September 30, 2020
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  Journey's End
Community Development District

  Financial Report For
March 2019
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